

students will learn a lot of American Culture and develop their English skills, but it will cost \$207 per semester, and it is only for students who live in college and who come from other countries.

Comment [1]: C: Good information. Please, explain how this can help students professionally.

Last but not least, work experience cannot be ignored. Companies usually like workers have some work experience so that workers can be more coordinate and more capable. Students can find internship though Center for Career Opportunities, students will find a lot of useful information about internship. There are a lot of ways that the CCO can help students in professional way, like interpreting career assessments, deciding on and developing a career plan, developing job search strategies, and job search preparation.

Comment [2]: R: Very true!

Comment [3]: R: It's a wonderful resource indeed!

By reviewing the whole body of report, international students need mature writing skill and communicational skill for their future professional career. In order to improve these skills, international students can go to Center for Career Opportunities, Writing Lab, and Boilerlink, etc.. And also, international students need to at least look at these resources, as these resources must help them in some way.

Comment [4]: O: Keep in mind that your paragraphs should have one main idea with a few supporting sentences. For some reason, this part seems like a new idea.

Comment [5]: C: Good details. But I am not sure if you are still talking about the internship. Please clarify.

Comment [6]: L: In academic genres, it's advisable that we avoid using this phrase because it makes the author think that he/she is not knowledgeable about the topic.

Comment [7]: C: What ways? You should be clear especially in the conclusion—not to leave your audience wondering.